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18 December 2007 
 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR CAP REGION AND WING COMMANDERS 
 
FROM:  CC 
 
SUBJECT:  Change to Civil Air Patrol (CAP) Calendar Month Oil Change Requirements 
 
1. CAP aircraft calendar month oil change requirements listed in CAP Regulation 66-1 (CAPR 
66-1) paragraph 9a3) have been changed from 4 to 6 months.  New text will read “Oil changes 
shall not exceed 6 calendar months for both systems listed under paragraphs 9a1) and 9a2).”  The 
oil change must be accomplished on or prior to the last day of the sixth calendar month. 
 
2. Wing maintenance officers will ensure that aircraft oil and filter changes are accomplished 
and engine logbooks are annotated in accordance with the schedule published in CAPR 66-1 and 
this policy letter.  Additional questions can be directed to Mr. Dan Daniels at ddaniels@capnhq.gov  
or toll free at 877-227-9142, ext 272. 
 
3. This supersedes CAP/CC letter, 24 March 2006, same subject. 
 
 
 

 
AMY S. COURTER 
Brigadier General, CAP  
Interim National Commander 

 
cc: 
CAP/CS/IG/DO/MX/GC 
CAP-USAF/CC/CV/IG 
CAP-USAF LR/CCs and State Directors 

 


